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COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Matti Herrera Bower and Members of the City Commission

FROM: Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager

DATE: July 14, 2010 !

SUBJECT: REPORT OF THE CAPITAL IMF(ROVEMENT PROJECTS OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE MEETING OF May 10, 2010

The meeting was called to order at 5:47 p.m.

Please note: These minutes are not a full transcription of the meeting.

Full audio and visual record of this meeting is available online on the City’s website:
http:// www.miamibeachfl.gov/video/video.asp

ATTENDANCE
See attendance sheet, attached

REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

MOTION: Acceptance of Minutes of the April 12, 2010 CIPOC Meeting
MOVED: (Christina Cuervo) 2": (Eleanor Carney)

PASSED: Unanimous

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No one came forward with items for Public Commenis

DISCUSSION

Committee Member Dwight Kraai raised the issue on the process by which staff conveys the
committee members’ recommendations on Commission agenda items to the Commission. A
discussion ensued on whether the meeting should be scheduled a few weeks in advance of the
Commission meeting to allow for the Commission item to be sent in advance to Commission.
Chairman Gross suggested that committee members could contact the Commission directly on
any matters relating to the Commission item.

Chairman Gross indicated that staff will be directed, as the need arises, on how the committee
members would like for their recommendations to be communicated to the City Commission.
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